MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton, Lexington-Fayette Urban County Council
FROM: Melissa McCartt-Smyth, Administrative Specialist Senior
CC: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff

DATE: 2/12/2026

SUBJECT: Masterson Station Park Advisory Board Membership Update

Requesting an update to the membership section of ordinance for the Masterson Station Park
Advisory Board; specifically, (1) member shall be from the Bracktown Neighborhood
Asseociation;-; one (1) one member shall be from the Lexington-Youth-Seccer-Association a
designated representative of an entity that provides programming at the Masterson Station
Park East Side Soccer Complex; (1) ex-officio, non-voting member shall be the director of
the division of parks and recreation or his their designee; and to extend term limits beyond
the normal Council Rules, (d) Any member may be reappointed for additional terms,
notwithstanding the general term limit restriction contained Section 4.107(3) of the Council
Rules (commonly referred to as the “Fernita Rule”).

Department needs this action completed because the Board has voted on changing and
clarifying role-specific seating and term limits to better serve their overall function.

The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Does not affect the budget.
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A
Account number: N/A

File Number: 0139-26

Director/Commissioner: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff
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